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VERIFICATION OF INFORMATION ON SECURITY INDEX CARD

HMAN  en

Re: A GRAHAN gRrRoT. -~
) *Pe’ @‘RP" & - o
c-.‘u'lv‘-r-‘ Jor - 36 S

This Office File [Jf0-~ 95068

. The following is the wost recent residence address, place of euiployment
S and employment address of the above subject as contained on the subject's

security index card.

Residence: Y {0 ¥ Y > . / W

Employment: aihar , A PaerHr AN W

Address: ’_q;g ‘('/J" CUM./ L‘C...

Rewarks:

It is requested that the residence address of the subject, place of
employment and address of employment be verified and the proper notation
be made below:

Residence: /&“
a0 o-L"-‘-— ALY, IITCTII TION CONTALIC

p SrZIN IS UNITLISSIFIED
BT UEESsA0m

Buployment: . 0TI ICE

B R
PR,

Address:

Verified by: Jepn R M UAIEY
Method of Verificatiom: GDM "(“""'J:
Date: & - rs- s‘v

The sccurity index card on this sudbject should be revised if any
changes are noted above. w
ﬁswa!ORK

. “ v ¢
huw ol PA &t Ch F}{'ﬁ_:5 1950
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Muited Sales I\cpz'{rtuwut of Justice

say 1, 9% -

MEMO

Re:  AutAHAM BRUTEMGAN
ESPIVAGK =R @

e
s
H

) Supervisor nHarzenstein of the Phﬂade;phié Office called
this morning and adviged 1t would not be necessary for us tw :
3 d in the 15 ewveiopes obtained

from GJLD's apartment and forwarded to this office, bub that we
should review the regort submitted by Philadeiphia in connection
_with this case and photogtat the material which is seb forth as

being important in that report. _
desired to know if we had any specific |

to put to officials at Hendricks Manue-
ntemplated snterviewing them on July 12.

- ¥r. Harzenstein-also
questions for Philadelphia
facturing Company as they co

RUBERT R. GRANVILL&, Sa o
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N -,.';-__iﬁt_"‘._ '; s -‘\.“.‘ e - L . PR ) ' .
- "Inspector. A. E. Belmont of the Bureau called on the morping of 1, B
argment had informed him ’

/1250 and advised that Mr. ueInerney of the Dep

Lhat the Depariument P23 peen in toush with 8AAG W, J. Donogin and told - .-
Jonegan that he should study this case with a view to pregoating it. S
fhere is preoently 2 Crand Jury sitting 4n the Scuthera Listrict of X

snd, when Donegan f£inishes his study of ihe casc, 1t 18 felt that either
BROTHMAR vill be called bvefore the Grand Jury sgaln W gie down his story- .. o
or -they will go ghead mnd peck an {ndietument based on the joformstion on.  ~ -
hn}ad_n'vithout ealling BROTHMAN before ‘the Grand Jury agafn. ' I
and he advised be had yeceived & call frou
th Mr. Laid of the Duresu, snd wented to
~d the reports down

R I ecalled Mr Doneéé:n
Mr, McIlnerney and hed talked vl
have tat reporis {n the case. 1 told him I would se

1;3 bim immedlately with ‘54 John !l. Collins.

ned .t Irealled EA R. R. Granville and reques
go.dovn to see ¥r. Dosegen Tigh® eWY: . -
’f i ; BTN ’ ‘ 5

.*‘!"_

ted that L ond SA Collins - .

ed him of this Jevelopuent,

1 called tr. Bélnont bsck and advie
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Re: ABRANAN BROTHEMAN; T
ESPICNAGE - R e

Inspector A. H. Belmont of the DBureau called on the worning of
7/12/50 and advised that Mr. Aclyerng; of the Department had inforwzed hiam
that the Departuent nas bCEn iz foacn G BL CANG . J. boac_an and LBIS i 7
Jonegan that he should study this case with a wizw to prusenting iw. -
There is presently a Grand Jury sitting in the Southern District of WY
and, when Donegan finishes his study of the cose, it is felt that eitper
BROTHMAN will be called before the Grand Jury again to tie dowa his story
or they will go ahead and seek an indictment bascd on the inforation on
hand without calling BROTIMAN before the Grand Jury apain.

I called Mr. Donezan and he advised he had received a call from
Mr. McInerney and bad talled with Mr. Ladd of the Bureau, and wvauteld Lo
have the reports in the case. 1 told him I would scue lie reports down
to him immediatel: with S4 John il. Collins.

I éalled SA R. R. Granville ané reguested that he and SA Collins
go down to see Mr. Donegan right avay. -

I called Mr. Belwont back and advised him of this developuent.
. o, N
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July 12, 1950 ;
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Re: | ABRARAN EROTHMAN £~ .
*o - .. "{ESPIONAGE - R.

i . e
o Te . .
L . LI f
e

: . 3 o ’ L Lo
. ;.4 ppproximately 9:30 F. H., 1/12/50, 1 adviscd i{;.‘ﬁ:ﬁ;@he :
at th Bur:;u that SAAG T. . Donegan has 1ndic:rr:e& that : l»niu_ 1950:

;;:'a.nsefo present this cese to the Crawmd Jury On Friiay, July 1%,
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Hew ?ork, N. X.
July 12, 1950
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ALRAILAM BROTHMAN

Re
ESPIONAGE - R

.

3130 b b f/if‘j'&, T advige! "w. leo Tawhlino
J. Donegan bas Wicated thnt, tentativelyr, he
to the Granld Jurl oa Friday, Jul. L, 19U,

WILLIAL 1. w\ﬁyﬁgw

At ppproxamntely
at the ureau that SAG T.
plans to prescnt this case
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S RE: ABRAHAX BROTHMAN, was.
SRR AT " BSPIONAGE ~R. . ...

R S : _ : L R e Bt L
N EERRTPEEE SRP N e R e ' . ‘.“',"'.','; . . N . , e
. . Rerep SA JOIN R. MORPNI, New York, dated June 30, 1950. = s

M I view of BROTHYAN's rofusal to submit to further intervicw, the
“'s  following is being submitted for inforwation. '

. . EVENTR LEADING UP TO INTERVIEW WITH BROTIMAN AND NOSROWITZ VAX 15, 1950 ..

. k.o At approximately 12:45 p.m. on May 15, 1950, SAS JOHN M, COLLIKS, -
2" PHOMAS H. ZOELLER, RALPH F. MILLER and JORN R. MURPHY arrived at BROTHUAN's
%0 - of floe on the twelfth floor of the Chathar-Phenix Building, 2928 Llst Avenue,
" Long Teland City. AL that same time, BROTHMAN was standing in the doorway of
. his drafting room talking to BERNARD PIDT0, a busineas assoclate, who was
then standing in the hallway. SA MURFHY identified himself to BROTHMIN as
BROTIMAN stepped back into his drafting room. This identification wus made
..., out of earshot of PIDTO. o

P

his business pariner, MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ, on & matter offecting the national™ ir

" poom which has typewriters and desks in 1t and is gciually the BROTHMAN
" business office. BROTHW.N's first reaction to the raquest was to stute he’
i+ -had an urgent businese appointuent at 1:00 p.m, in Cliffwood, New Jersey.
It was pointed out that it was then 12:4% p.m. and that Cliffwood was some
" thirty to forty miles from New York City and that he could not possibly nake
. “the appointment. He insisted, however, that ne had to get down there to
‘conduct & complicated chemicel operation.

F It is also to be noted that BROTHMAN, imiadiately vpon being in-
e formed of the identity of the egents, bDecame extremcly agitatod. )
gk At sbout this point in the conversation with BROTHAAN, MOSKOWITZ - .

strode into the room in a challonging fashion wanting to kuow what this was
‘ all shout. Sne too was informed of the purpose of the agenl's visit and of

CEig nalow

BROTEMAN was informed that the agents dasired to speak to him ard . |
. dafense -of the United States. At this moment, VOSKOWITZ was in the adjoinming | -

: S:j"’: i+ the faot that the agents desired to speak to her. Her reaction was to launch-

T FBI - NEW.YORK ‘ '
© - 20095068 - « o JULT 21950 4 |
[y e | N | ﬁ\\i !E

s tirade, announcing loudly that Mr. BROTHVAR was a very bupy san g0 d o
Lo T . _ N :r H /M’ ‘f-’vég-'ga

e
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N that he had no time to spare for the agents. She then asked BROTEMAN 4f it

. would not be a good idea to contact thelr atlorney, Nr. HOILTOW or Mr. :
S KIFRMAN, BROTHUAN said that this should be dane. VOSKOAITZ did this, but
i peither RAMILTON nor KIFRNAN was then avallsble, however, at about 1:40 pem.
4+ HAMILTON returnad the call. o ‘ AN
-0 - - BROTHMAN took the oall and asked SA JOHN M, COLLINS to pick up the’ .
' telephone extension after he, BROTHMAX, had explained thati egents ware thers -

%" COLLINS then picked up the extension and informad HAMILTON as BROTEMAX listensd,
- that the apgents desirad to speak to Mr. RROTEMAN and Wiss MIREQUITZ on & matler
connscted with the investigation of EMILJILIUS KLAUS FUCHS. HAMILTON informed
. Agent COLLINS as BROTHMAN listened, that ais sdvice to Xr. BROTHUAN would be
~_ that he should furnish any and all informatien in his possession which might .
1, gssist the Bureau, and to auswer any and all questions truthfully and to’ths

. discussed and arrangements ware msde then to see Mr. BROTIRAN and Misa

: - MOSKOWITZ at the Few York office at 6100 p.nm. that evening with HAOLTON : - —
prasent. However, as it later developed, BROTHVAN and MOSXAWITZ went to see
HAMTLTON prior to 6:00 p.m., and on his advice came to the office uneccompanied
by HAMILTON, but with instructions from him {0 cooperate fully with the Buresu.

L BROTHIMAN and WOSKOWITZ arrived at the liow Jork office at about 6:25
. ood MOSKONITZ were actually begun, BROTEMAN reasseried his urgent businesa

~v: " gor him to travel to Cliffwood, Wew Jerssy, that evening after the interviews
%7 would be eonclnded in order to initiate this chemical operation. He asked

" 4hat if at all noesible wonsideration be givea by the apents in this regard
in order that he could meot this commitmont and thus wpoasibiy pave bimself

end other individnals involved financielly in tha oraration scn? money.

. . P . L . . -_f' _r": ‘-;-‘T,v,

i’and desired to talk to him on a matter affecting the national defense. SA * S

bost of his knowledge. BROTHMAN's business situation at the moment was briefly

.o, on Yay 15, 1950, Prior to the time that the snterviews with BROTIMAN * ™ -=

" sommitments for that particular day, stating that it was absolutely imperative B

It wag there tnst BROTHMAN enc MOGKOITIZ ozid they wanted to coop- --
erats fully with the burcau and that they would atteapt to answer to the beet -
of their knowledgs sil auestions put to thom. It was theroupon tentatively -
agreed that if possible, the interviews would be terminatcd at ebout 8:00 pum. X

e 4n order to allow BROTHVAN to conduct his business. e

The intsvview with BROTZVAN was begus at 6:35 p.m. znd continued A

I, untsl 8:25 p.m. BROTHVAN and YASXOWITZ left the New Yoric office st 8330 p.m.y #o
r L. presumably to go to Ciiffwood, New Jersay, &s they had previously indicated, &3-
¥ , ;\(!2‘_ e LT N e . . . . .-,'?,, . .&‘_
ﬁ “-- ‘-_,,-,l ':F-‘:: : '3“’ -“_- . - - '_- LAY 5 L : - ' I::f. g
-
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"} EVENTS LEADING UP TO INTFRVIEW OF MAY 16, 1950

A 1t should be stated that prior to the departure of BROTHMAR and

%0 MOSKOWITZ from the New York office on the evening of Yay 15, 1950, it was

“-;  definitely decided that BROTHEAN would go to Cliffwood, New Jersey, that .- . .. ..

"y ! ‘evening and that the agents would meet him there on the morning of May 16, T e
... 1950 to resums the interview.- _ i o R T i

L

g .

Pl About twenty mimutes after BROTHWAY and KOSKOWITZ lefi the Rew York '
475 office on Hay 15, 1950, BROTHMAN telephonod SA JOH! R. MURPHY and stated that

he and ¥iss MOSROFITZ had now decided they would not go Yo Cliffwood, New

Jersey, but that BROTHMAN would go there esrly on the morning of Yay 16, 1950,

; and he wanted to know whether it would be agreesble to 5A UURPEY and SA

+. .. COLLINS that he be further {nterviewed at Cliffwood, New Jersey on the follow-
UV Ang day. He was told that this would be sgreeable end he was vet by SA .
©; 72+ COLLINS and S MURPHY at 1,24 Stroet and Ninth Avemue at 8:35 a.m., on the - .

-

;7 wmorning of ¥ay 16, 1950. -

I“l
sty

RN

BROTEVAK was driving his own car while the agents were driving a
Bureau car. Originally it was intended that the sgents drive directly to
Cliffwood with BROTH'AN and begin the second interview wlth him immediately
upon arrival and/or as soon thercafter as ita job would permit. However, it

L
LTy,

(57~ Was nacessary for SA COLLINS and SA MURPHY to stop briefly at the Hewark

"7 office to obtaln a message regarding the results of the first interview with . -

“ HARRY GOLD in Philadelphia. ‘Therefore, BROTA¥AN was allowed to continue om,. - :
7 4o Qliffwood, SA COLLINS, SA CARLTON C. LENZ of the Newsrk office, and 84~ " .
. MURPHY proceeded to the Tlster Chemical FPlant, Cliffwood, New Jersay. The
%, 'second ‘interview with BROTHMAN wis begun shortly aftoer 12:45 p.n. and vas

‘.’ gonducted in the Bureau car outside the Ulster Fiant. This interviex was con-
/s cluded at about 4:30 p.n. :

EVENTS LEADING UP TO INTERVIEA WITH APRAHAM BROUIRGN WAY 22, 1950

At the conclusion of the Uay 16, 1950 inturview, BROTHMAN indicated

that due to the fact that he had to complete & complicated chemical operation,

he was then uncertain as to the time when he would be noxt available for

{nterview. He assured sgents, however, that he would contact them as soon as

he was abls to return to New York City, at widch time sn exanination of his

books and records could be conducted and if necessary, a further interview
i~ - conducted. The Muy 16, 1950 interview was tersinated at sbout 11:30 pum. .
. BROTHNAN did not return to New York City until ihe worning of ¥ay 19, 1950. :
g In the interim, howsver, it wae determined by = talephone call to him on the = ¢
EON mopntng of May 18, 1950 that he was still working on the chemical project. at :
in Cliffwood. DROTHMAN was telsphonically contacted on the

.
Fae 4

r A A
Eh'r-,-; ot

Al _
w7250 the Ulster Plant
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T+ moraing of May 19, 1950, et which tims hs stated thet he was physically ex~
.1 hausted from having woriend long and continuously during the past fow days atb '

the C1i”fwood Plant. It wan agrood at that time that the oxeminztion of his -
"' RS bgok and records would be initiated on Monday morning, May 22, 1950, at his' . . EL
S D T T B

H wl o . - BN .

‘w T l“!‘-l‘\
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voifols 1 #0. BROTHUAN srrived at hiz office oa May 22, 1950 at “about 9:15-@ems nE
i wad appearad well regted and in a rather affable mood as contrasted with hle ¢
Y31 moods during the prior interviews. After n brief conversation and after geliing -
"2 out all of the tiles and records in which tha agentns would Lo interceted, '

BROTHMAY asked if he could speak to SA JOUN R, MURPHY confidentially outside

7“\,.*“.‘. 0
W
1,

s - of bis door. . "
A ' . . / P s
el : At this time BEROTHMAN stated that he had contected FONLER HAMILTON, "7 gy
" bis attornsy, on ¥y 19, 1950, and had discussed the prior interviews with-.  ~L0--T B

Uy the agenta with Mr. HAMILTON. - Originally he claized &t was HAMYLTON ts dnten- = RL

. = -~ tion to advise SA JOHN R. MURPHY of the nature of thsse converratiions on Bay o v, i
w22y 1950, but BROTHRAN ralated that he was taldng 1t upon hirmsslf to get off B A2

: what he had on his mind. ' v
v [ K

BROIHYAN advized that prior to ¥ay 29, 1047 he had never boen con~ .

tacted by Bureau asents and that at thet tmo, he was consicerably upset by
geee T ghat interview but that he had recoversd from thet in & relatively ghort period <.’
“wh e of time, : However, in sbout June 1549, BROTHMAX stated that on a particular -
TR - Monday morning, the exact dote not recalled, he ewoke to find that hie maow . Y e ¥R
..., - bad been meuntioned in the public press by Sesator HeCARFAN aund thel in tads .- AL
." press releass by Senator McCARRAN, BROTRMAN was refexred to, by ivauendo at
Ji'i-least, as & Epy. Furthrmore, the articles stated, -ccording to BROTIRIM, tasd

:\.'._ he had been a wmmhor of the Arred Porces. BROTHAY rtnied that be bad naver e
c been a member of the Armnd Torves. .
= . Yom

BROTHVAN ndvigesd thet he was enraged by i.ir rlast! 20 bin by , .

McCARRAN and thet at that tima he had conculted My, AMILTON, Ll: attoracy,

regarding the edvirahility of iseuing a publie d=:fol to b chvwrges as rnda

by McCARPAN. HAWTLION, recarding to BROTHNAN, teild him ount ol naking sush
e a dental, assuring hin that nothing further woulé coms of it, that it was just
“o.'  a press rolease that would be forgotten. BROTTAY advired be had forgotten
-0 about the matter as counaelled by HAMILTMR.

-

. v
S -}f ; Bowevor, BROTHMAN mode {4 very plain that ha6 any FBI agsenis cone - ﬁ
157 .. to.visit hiw in the period immediately following hlc press release, he..: . o ba
13

*#47¢ probably would have throwa thom out of bie office hodily or ot least attempted = .. &
T, to Mthrow A& punch® at howover many Burcau agents showed up &t his office to .
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" speak to Wim. (BROTIPAN made ro threats to SA JOiN R. MUIPRY ab thia or any
i other time, In fact, taroughout this conversatlon, DROTHYAN was egitoted and

2.y, cowering.) Lo _ ) , L
YRg BROTRMAN then inquired ms to the purpose of the present inquiry into. . > o
47 nie private and business files, after first aseuring SA NURPHY that he was not’: 2
SETav-a “spyt-as eharged by McCARRAM and also insiouated, after relating the sbove ' - o
"7 story that he felt at ihat time (1949} that the relsase of tho inforrztion :
concerning hiz to Senator MeCARPAN may have been vengineersd! Ly the Dureau.

SR
i b,

Ly

S -
v .

TR

: It appesred throughout this cenversation that DROTHVAN wac attempt- ,
cuae ing by fair mears or foul to obtain a cormitment of eome sort from SA MURPHY - -
C 1 to the effect that the Purcau was not interssted at this time in him. . ¢

-"."1
B A
-

oA e BROTRMAN throughout his corwersation assured Si NURPHY that he would -
T cooperate in any way the Bureau desired in makine svailable any information in
his posseasion and in making available hie books and records. In donying that
be was & spy or had ever been 2 SpY, BROTHMAN stated that he had never had the -
time to be a suy sinco he was & bugy yman and hed worked aighteen hours a Oy
for at least the pacl ten years.. .

' -,: i ’ Whereas cxrlier 1n the morﬁing BROTHMAY had appeared celm and L
G, . collected, he had become extremoly sgitated as ho related the ebove event®..- ...
“YyscIn the first place, BEOTHMAN was told by SA MURFKFY that the latter had had no - |

& " 'prior knowledge of eny press relesse concerning BROTIMAN by Senator McCARRAN

EAI
AP

A

ar anyone clse, and fuvrther that he had no knowladec 8s to the basis for such
& release. .

I 2

i - In the sescad place snd particularly 4n view of tne fact that
BROTHMAN was giving every indicstion of wanting to cooperete in the precent
{avastigation, which culminated in the arrest of PAFRY GOL6L, he war informsd
that his soopsraticn was now desired in {dentifying a spy; thet the Burasu
was interested in him and in his books and records since 31 might be posaible
by interrogation and exazination of his rccords to jdentify this »py.

o At this point BROTHYAN again assured SA MAMPRY that he would eon-

tinus to cooperate in eny respect the Burcau dasired, that he appreciatsd the

e consideration that be had been shown up to the present time, Mry 22, 1950, .by
& _ SA JOHN M, COLLINS an2 SA JO!N R. WURPHE, i.e., 2llowing hin to conduct urgent
%49 yusipess and not pressing him for {masdiate interviera in the face of this Lo

2

%

TTREFIN T

=4 7% urgent business. y
: -}:':f-;;‘ n - ¢-' - 3 .. - , . . '_?:.*:'_ g )
i e T - _As has besn related previously in the details of referenced report, .

&4 JOUN ¥. COLLIES spoke to BROTHIAN'S attorney, FOFLFR HAMILTON, from

~5-

T



“ . BROTEMAN's office at FROTEMAN's request on Mey 15, 1950 by telephone. During
the course of this conversation frcm BROTIPIAN's of{ice, SA COLLINS informed
¥r. HAMILTON that the agente desired to apnak to Mr. PROTIMAR &nd Wiss

. MOSKOWITZ in conncction with the investigstion of EUIL JULIUS RLAUS FUCHS.

4. " In the conversation between BROTHUAN and SA JOHV R. MURPHY, related above,

"2 BROTHMAN wdvised that he had never been personally scquainted with FUCES,

: After this converzation between BROTHMAN and 5A MURPHY on Nay 22,
©° . 1950, SA COLLIKS and SA NURPHY went to lunch in a yastuurant near BROTHMAR's
. office with BROTIMAN, Out of the presence of BROTIMAN and during this lunch |

“ hour, SA JURPHY was officially notified by telephone by Supervisor ROBIERT R.
QRARVILLE of tue fact that on that very morning, HARRY GOLD had confesaed to

X States,

.+ Upon returaing to BROTHYAN ts office in the afterncon of May 22, -
1950, snd botwean tie hours of 1:00 and 4:00 p.m., DROTHUAK was interviewsd
shout HARRY OOLD and his association with him, He was agked and apparently
furnished every bit of information in his possession regarding HARRY GOLD.

. Upen the termination of thic interview, KROTHMAY was asked if he

' had any more provlens on his mind, such as he had releted %o SA MURPHY earlier:
 4n the day, i.e#., McCARRAN Committee publicity - and ho stated that he had &

*: goupla of others. Ee stated that on the evening of ¥ay 15, 1950 when he was.

ECPN _{nterviawed in the Nox York offics, he was sitting in one chair at the begin- "

TE - 'ming of the interview and was then asked by SA MURPIY %o move to snother chair
~ (which actuslly was a wore domfortable chair and PROTIUAN was requesied to do
.: this by SA MURPHY in t4s fnterest of makins him as conmforisble as posaible).
. He suspected (1) that his piclure would e taken #hile he waz sitting in the
: new chair, and (2) that the move was requected in order that he would be
‘placed closer to a microptione, wlicn wes then recording the iaterview.
ERGTHMAN was then asked what suspioions he had conserning the interview on
¥ay 16, 1950, which actually occurrsd in 2 Pureau oviomobile porked on the
... premises of the Ulster Chemical, Inc. at Cliffwood, New Jeresy. He steted ho
"7 had very definite suspicions on that inlerview, naoely that this intervies
77 was being recorded rince he had observed Lhres or four buttons on the dash~
% . board of the Pureau car which he had naver seen on any standard make automo-
7.7 - bile before thal date (actually he was reforring to the radie controls).

. i‘vf&éttﬂmt he might mot receive his passport for whici he had applied in order
. %o conduct business in Furope during the summr. On this point he was told
that the __Bux_'eau had no Jurisdiction over the iezuance of paasports.

<t x
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interviewing agenta in Pniladelphia thet he was FUCH's contact in the Uni‘;od- ew

. S 4
F Y

'L As a last "problen”, DROTHMAN stated thot he was worried over the - -

2 ot 0 i
,.that hs knew him by reputetion in the field of theoretical physics. . W e
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On the first twa "problems®, BROTHMAN was told that what be had -

i2”

"' thought to be facts were not true.

EVENTS LEADING UP T0 INTERVIEW OF JUNE 16, 1950

4

1

" 4

T g
e

=777 On the merning of June 16, 1950, an atterpt was mate to contact . -- " T s

. JBROTHIUN st 9100 a.m. at hie office at Queens Flaza. Before entering the ™! o7 -

" building, SA ROBFRT M. KANE and SA JOHN R. MURPHY obeerved BROTHMAN's car R

: e\ parked in the parking lot across from the Chatham-Phanix Building, Several =~ | "
5" telephons calls wore made to his office bLatween $:0D and 9150 g.m. Yo angwer

ws received t> sny of them. .

PRI At about 9:50 a.m., SA KANE and SA WURPHY went to the tvoelfth fiocor

‘1 + ' of the Chatham-Phenix Building for the second tims and the office was stall - ' .
7. apparently wnoccupled and the telephone could be heard ringing. As the agents .~ §&%

AT were about to leave. the floor, they met EMIL Z. BARISH who was Just arriving :

;=77 for work., BARISH wag informed that the ageats desired to mee BROFHVAN and &0 =

ST 4 BARISH then invited the agents into the office.’ BARISE callad BROTRMAN's wifs. ™~
at home without informing her that the agents were there and ascertained that

BROTHYAN had a business appointzent at 9:00 a.m. in New Jork City, but that he

would be in his office at sbout 11:00 a.m. that day. Arrangements were made

with BARISH whereby SA MURPHY would call BROTAVAN's office in an effori to

peach him directly, and BARISH sgresd to inform BROTHMAN that the agenls

wanted to see hin as soon as BROTHMAN arrived. _ L,
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et T “As 5A KANE and SA MURPHY were leaving the glavator on the first ~ U 0 7
floor ‘of the Chatham-Pheaix Bullding, MIRIAM MOSROSITZ, BROTAMAN'a business =~~~
" partner, was obssrved waiting for an elevator.  She recogaized SA NURPHY and
~¢'i" MURPHI informsd her also that agents desired to mee FROTHHAN for further
*7 % " interview. In the course of MURPHI's coaversatlon with Miss HOSKCATIZ at that
.™%:. location, she volunteered the information in a tiocvliar! fashion that she knew
that GROTHVAN did nat know or had not ever heard of ALFRED D, SLACK, who had
" bean arrsated in Syracuse, Rew Tork, as an associate of GOLD on June 15, 1650,
Miss MOSKONITZ also told SA MURFHY to telephone BRUTHLN at around 11:00 a.n.

to saa whother ha was in. :

BT

Ty
»

In the course of waiting around the premisss of the Chathan-Phenix
Building from thal time, 10:00 s.m. until about 11:15 a.m., Niss NOSKOWITZ
, and BARISH were so=n to leave the building for a few minutes sach on Hfferent
.75 ocoasions, They wore also seen to return to the bullding. o

¢ FuE e At about X1:LS a.m., SA HURPHY placed a telephone call to BROTRMAN!s -
+office and received no answer. Thersupon, SA XURPHY went alons to BROTHMAN's
~+'.office on the tmelfth floor and as Sh MURPHI opened the doer, BROTEMAN was
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.7 observed sitting at e emall table irmediately imoide the door at which table
=, were also seated MOSKOFITZ and BERNARD PIDTO. PAOTHWAN's hand wis on the :

i+ . telephons and when asked by SA YURPHY whethar his telephens had not Tung

" durdng the last few momonts, he made no comment. He was infermed that the : EXSS

" v agents desired to ses him for further interview, and an agreement was reachad .7
"%, with him to see him at the New York office ab 2115 p.m. with his attormey, - .7~ R

+

+%#-* FORLER EAMILTON.
e The shove perisu of events ar
<" probably in view of the obviously sufficient adv
2+ 4o sce BROTEMAN, he wro ati1l as of the time SA WHPEI placed the eall at
- 11sLS a,m. "stelling”. Alse, very probably in view of the publicity then

¢ beins rel-f-d to peint out tiab very
ange notice of agents desiring

i’ appearing in the moraing newspapers, he was very pessibly receiving advice
. from PIDIO and KOSKORITZ regarding tne best courme of action in the light of

%Y1 events that morninge . . - , , Y
I Aftsr the interview of EROTHUAR ca Juns 15, 1950, it should be noted
77 - that he was driven back to hie office by the writier since such an agrosnant
wag uwade batzeen BROTHMAN and the writer prior ta the tiow EROTHYAN and the
el writar left his office at aboul 1:hZ p.m, for the Noiw ferk office.
N A R _ . P
¥ " gymits SUBREQUENT TO_JUNT 16, 1950 INTERVIEW o
- BROTHUAN fatled to appear at the New York office ot 100 p.m. 0B - -
“June 17,1950 as schoduled, and attemots to contrct him wers met by MIRIAN = -
4T HOSKOWITZ, who' advlsed that BROTFMAY had urzent busineme ratters over the ..
775 weekend but would appasr on June 19, 1550. O the! rats che sdviecd tale-
phonically thet BROTHHAN was ynavailable and adied tast they intonded Lo con-
fer again with FOWLER HAVILTON befors submibtting to further interviews. .
JOIN R. MTEPET, SA
] SAEARIERE -
o ~Ba :
,"“‘ ‘
- ‘ !
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Hew York, N..Y.
July 12, 1950

MENO
RE: AGRAHAM BROTHVAN, was.
ESPICHAGE - R -
Rerep SA JOUY R. KURPHY, New York, dated June 30, 1950.

1n view of BROTHVANts refusal to submit o further interview, the
following is being subwitted for information.

EVSNTS LEARING UP TO INTERVIES WITH BROTHWAY AND MOSKOUITZ MAY 15, 1950

At approximately 12:45 p.w. on May 15, 1950, SAS JOHW ¥. COLLINS,
THOMAS H. ZOELLER, RALPH F. MILLER and JOHN R. MURPHY arrived at BROTHMAN'S
office on the twelfth floor of the Chatham-Phenix Building, 2328 hklst Avenue,
Long Island City. At that same time, PROTINAN was standing in the doorway of
his drafting room talking to BERNARD PIDTO, a business associate, who #as
then standinz in the hallway. ©A NURPHY identificed himself to BROTHUN as
EROTHMAY stepped back into his drafiing reom. This identification was made
out of earshot of PIDTO.

BROTHMAN was informed that the agents desired to speak to him and
his business partner, MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ, on a matter effecting the national
defense of the United States. At this moment, MOSKCGWITZ was in the adjoining
room which has -typewriters and decks in 1t and is actually the BROTHMAN
business office. BROTHLMN's first reaction to the reguest was bo state he
had an urgent business appointrient at 1:00 pome in Cliffwoed, New Jersey.

Tt was pointed out that it was then 12:45 p.m. ané that 2liffwood was same
thirty to feriy miles frum New York City and that he could not poesibly make
the appointment. He insistel, however, that ho had to get down there to
conduct a complicated chemical operation.

1t is also to be noted that BROTIMAN, imrediately upon baing in- -
formed of the identity of the agents, became extremely azitated.

At about this point in the conversation with BROTIDIAN, NOSRGWITZ
strode into the room in a challenging fashion wanting to lmow what this was '
all about. She too was informed of the purpoese of the agent's visit and of
the fact that the agents desired to speak to her. Her reaction was to launch

- .into @ tirade, announcing loudly that Mr. BROTYYAN was a very Yusy pan a o3
: ' f‘fﬁvzd?'f?3} =X
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that he had no time to spare for ths agents. She then asiked BROTHMAN if 1t
would not be a good idea to contact their attorney, Nr. HAMILTON or Mr.
KIFRNZN. BROTHMAN said that this should be done. ¥OSKCWITZ did this, but
neither HAMILTON nor KTERNAN was then available, however, at about 1:40 p.m.
HAMILTON returned the call. .

BROTHMAN tooi the call and asked SA JOIY M. COLLINS to pick up the
telephone extension after he, BROTHVAN, had explained that agents wers there
and desired to talk to him on a matter affecting the natiomal defense. SA
COLLINS then picked up the extension and informed HAMILTON as BROTHMAN listened,
that the agenis desired to speav to Mr. EROTHYAR and ¥iss MOSKCUTTZ on a matter
connectad with the iovestigation of ENMII JILTUC KLAUS FUCH3. HAMILTON inforuwed
Apent COLLINS as BROTHMAN listened, that his advice to Mr, BROTHMAN would be %.
that he should furnish any and all information in his possession which might L
aseist the Bureau, and to answer sny and all questions truth{ully and to the
best of his knowledge. BRCTHMAN's business gsituation at the mowent was briefly
discussed and arrangements were made then to see Hr, BROTHVAN and Miss
 MOSKOWITZ at the New York office at 6:00 p.m. that evening with HAMILTON
present, However, as it later developed, BROTHNAXN 2nd MCSHOVITZ went Lo see
HAMILTON prior to 6:00 p.m., and on his advice came to the office unaccompanied
by HAMILTON, but with instructions froam him to cooperate fully with tbe Bureau.

BROTHMAN and MOSKOWITZ arrived at the New York office at about 6:25
p.2. on May 15, 1950. Frior to the time tha2i the interviews with BRCTHMAN
and NOSKOWITZ were actually begun, BROTHVAN reasserted his urgent business
comuitoents for that particular day, stating that it was absolutely imperative
for him to travel to Cliffwond, New Jersey, that evening after the interviews
would e concluded in order to initiate this chomical operation. He asked
that if at all possible ronsideration be viveo by Lle agents in this regard
in order that be could acet this commitment and thns nopeitily suve hiuself -
and other individusls involved financially in ibe operation SCme MOTEY.

1t was there that BROTHUAN and WOSROWITZ sald they wantezd to coop-
erate fully with the Burcau and that Ubey would attenmpt to answer Lo the best.
of their knosledge all questions put to thea. It was thereuron teatatively
agreed that 4 possible, the interviers would be turminated at about §:00 p.m.
in order to allow BROTHMAN to conduct his businest.

The interview mith BROTHSAN was begur at 6:32 pams and saontinued ;i
until 9:25 p.m, BROTHMAN and MOCKOWITZ left the Hew York office at 8:30 p.m., 5{'
Hi-;

presumably to go to Cliffwood, Hew Jerscy, ag they had previously indicateds

-
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BVENTS LEADING UP TO INTERVIEY OF MAY 16, 1950

It should be stated that prior to the depariure ol SROTHYAR and
NOSKOWITZ from the New York office on the evening ol kay 15, 19%0, it was
definitely decided that BROTHMAM would go to Cliffwocd, Xaw Jersey, that
evening and that tho agents rould meet him there on the morning of May 16,
1950 to resume the interview. :

About twenty minutes after BROTMMAN and YOSKOFITZ lelt the New York
of fice on May 15, 1950, BROTHVAN tolephonsd 33 JOUN 2. ¥IREFY and stalzd that
he and Miss NOSKOWITZ had now decided tiwy would n.t za te S1iffrood, Hew
Jersey, but that BRCTIMAK would go theve early on the morning of ¥ay 16, 1350,
and he wanted to know vhether it would be agrescble Le HA SURPHY and SA
COILINS that he be further interviewsd at Cliffwood, lew Jersey on the follow-
ing day., He was told that this would be agreeable and he was met by SA
COLLINS and SA MURPHY at 42d Street and Finth Avemve at 8:35 a.w. on the
morndng of ¥ay 16, 1$50. . '

BROTHVMAYN was driving hic own car while the ageuts were driving a
Ruresy car. Originally it waz inltended that the agente rive directly to
Cliffwood with DROTHMAN and begin the second intorview with him immediztely
upen arrival and/or as soon thereaiter as his job would permit, However, it
was necessary for S& CCILINS and SA MURPLY to ctor briefly at ihe Newark
office to obtain a message regiarding the results of the first interview with
HARRY GOLD in Philadelphta, Therefore, BROTHMAN was allcwed to continue on
to Cliffwood. GA COLLINS, SA CARLTON C. LERZ of the Mewark office, and SA
YURPHY proceeded to the Ulster Chemical Plant, Cliffwood, New Jersey. The
second interview with BROTHWAN was begun shortly after 1¢2:45 p.m. and was
conducted in the Bureau car cutside the Uleber Plint. This 1u%orvies veg con-
cluded at about L:30 p.m.

EYFNTS LFADING UP T IRT-RYINT UITH AMRANAY BROTINIAN YAV 27, 1957

At the conclusicn of the Tay 16, 1650 inteorvien, BROTHWAN indicated
that due to the fact that he bad to complete a conplicuten chemical operaticn,
he wzo then uncertsin as Lo the time when he vould be next available for
interview. He assured apcuts, hovever, that he wuld contact Lhem as soon as
he was able to return to Hew York City, at wihich time an eramination of his
books and records could be curducted and Lf necesssry, a further interview
conducied. The May 16, 1950 interview was terminated at akoat 330 p.m.
SROTEMAN did not return to New York City uutil the morning of May 15, 195C.

:«. . In the interim, however, it was determined by a telephons call te tim on the
“* morning of May 18, 1950 that he was stiil working on the chenical project at

the Ulster Flant in Cliffwood. BROTHYAN was telephonically contacted on the
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morning of May 19, 1950, at which time he stated that he was physically ex-
hausted from having worked long and continuously during the past fen days at
the Cliffwood Plant. 1%t was agreed at thai time that tie evamination of his
books and records would be initiated on Wonley morning, Yay 22, 1950, at his
offices. .
BROTHMAN arrived at his office on May 22, 1950 at about 9:15 a.m.

and appeared well rested and in a rather affable mood as contrasted with his
moods during the prior interviews. After a brdef cenversation and after getting
out all of the files and records in which the apunis woudld be intercsted,
BROTHVAN asked if he could speak to SA JOHY R. MUIPHI confidentially outside

of his door. ‘ :

At thie lime BROTHMAR stated that he had contacted FOVLER HAITLTON,

_his attorney, on May 19, 1950, and had discussed the pricr interviews with

the agents with Vr. HAMILTON. Originally he claimed it was HAM LTN's inten-
tion to advise SA JOHN R. MURPHY "of the nature of these converrations on May
22, 1950, but BROTHVAN related that he was taking il vpon himself to get off

what he had on his miand.

BROTHVAN advised that pricr to Fay 29, 1947 he had never been con-
tacted by Bureau agents and that at that time, he was considerably upsel by
that intervier but thaot he had recovered from that in @ relatively short period
of time. However, in about Juns 1945, BROTHMAN stated that on a particular
Monday merning, the exact date not recalled, he awoke to find that his name -
had been mentioned in the public press by Senator WCCARRAYN and that in this
press release by Senator NcGARRAN, PROTMUAN was referred to, by innuendo at
least, as a spy. Furtbeirmore, the srticta stated, secordiry to BROTHULH, thet
he had been 3 wemhor of the Avasl Faorces. BROTEY shat:d fhat he bhad never
been a mewber of the Armed Forces.

BROTHVAN advised that he was erraged Iy this "rlazstt at hiw by
MCCARRAN and that at that time he had consulted ¥r. TWBMILTON, his atborney,
regarding the advisability of fssuine 2 nublic deniul te the charges as made
by McCARAAN. HAMILTOX, according to BROTHMAN, talled him out of waking such
a denial, assuring hir that nothing further would ccme of it, that it was just
a press release that would be forgotten., FBROTEVAN advised he Ind forgotten
about the matier as cownselled by HAMILTOHN.

However, DRCTHULH wade it very plain thatb had any FBI agenits come
to visit him in the period immediately following thie press release, he

.~ probably would have throwsn them oul of hitg office bodily or ot least attempted

to "throw a punch" at however many Bureau agenls showed up at his offlice to
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speak to him. (BROTHMAN made ng threals to SA4 JOHN R. URFHY 2t this or any
other time. 1In fact, throughout this conversation, RROTHVAN was agitated and

cowering.)

BROTHMAN then inquired as to the purpose of the preseat inguiry into
his private and business fides, after first assuring Si MURPHY that pe was not
a spy" as charged by McCARRAN and also insinuated, after relating the above
story that he felt at that tire (1949) that the rclease of the information
concerning bim to Senater VeCARRAN may have bean "engineered" by lhc Bureau.

It appeared throuzhout thic convsrsation that PRUTITAN was attenpt-
iug by fair mezns or foul to oblain 2 comitmont of seme sort fram SA MURPHY
to the effect that the Bureau wmas not intercsted at this tiwe in him.

EROTEMAN throughout his conversation assured SA VIRPEY that he would
cooperate in any w2y the Bureau dasired in making available any inforuation in
his possession and in making available his books and records. In denying that
he was a spy or had ever heen a SPY, BROTHIAN stated thal he had never had the
tire to be a spy sincve he was 3 busy man and had worked eightven hours 2 day i
for at least the past ten years. S

Whereaz earlier in the morning RROTHMAN had appearce calm and
collected, he had become extremely agitated as he related the above eyents.
In the first place, BROTHYAN was told by 34 MURPHY that the latter had had no
prior knowledge of any press release concerning BROTHVAN by fenator McCARRAN
or anyone elce, and further that he had no knowledze ac to the pasis for such

a release. -~

In the second place anéd particuiarly in wden of Whe fact that
p L]

BROTHMAN was giving every indjcation of wenting to ccoperste in the present -y
{nvestigation, which cvlninated in the arrest of FARRY GOLD, he was inf ormed b o
that his cooperation wac now degired in identifying 2 SpJ, that the Bureau L

was interesied in him and in his boolts aud recards sinca it might be possible
by {nterrogation and exarminztion of his records to ideatify Lhis 'sp¥.

At this point BROTHWAN again assured g4 WURPHY that he would con- v
tinge to cooperate in any respect the Parezd desired, that he appreciated the u.
consideration that he had besen shown up to the precent time, Nay 22, 1950, by vl
g4 JOHN M. COLLINS and SA Joy R, MURPHY, 1.2., allowing hiz to conduct urgenh A
business ant not pressing him for immediate interviess in e Face of this l
urgent business. , o E

'..‘ - A
=t ’

As has been relatled previously in the delails of referenced report,
SA JOHN M. COLLINS spoke to BROTHVAN's attorney, FCWLER HAMTLTON, from
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BROTHMAR 's office at BROTHNAN's request on May 15, 1550 by telcphone. During
the cource of this conversation from BROTHMAN's office, SA COLLING informed
Mr. HAMILTON that the agents decired to speak to MWr. SROTINAN and Miss
VOSKOWITZ in connection with the investigation of WYIL JULIUS K1AUS FUCHS. -
In the conversation belween BROTILAAN and SA JOHW R. MURPHY, related above,
BROTHMAN advised that he had pever been perscnally acquainted with FUCHS, but
that he knew him by reputation in the field of theorstical physics.

After this conversation vetween BROTHMAN and SA MURPHY on May 22,
1550, SA COLLINS an? S4 VIMPHY wont te lunch in a restavrant near BROTHYAN's
office wilh BROTHVAN, Cut cl the presence of ErOTinA Y and during this Junck
hour, SA MURPHI wag of ficially notified by telephone by fuperviser RCBERT R.
GRANVILLE of the fact that on that very morning, HARRY 671D had confessed to
interviewing agents in Philadelpghia that he was FUCH's coatact in the United
States.

et P Vo -

e

o

Upnn returning to BROTHMAN 's office in the aftermocon of May 22,
1950, and between the hours of 1:00 and h:00 p.m., RROTHMAN was interviewad
about HARRY GOLD and his asscciation with bim. He was ackz? and aprarently
furnished every bit of information in his possession regarding HARRY 00LD.

Upon: the terminatlon of this interview, PROTINGY was acked if he
had any more problems on his wind, such.a3 he had related to 3a MURPHY earlier
in the day, i.e., YcCARRAN Comritiec publicity - and he stated that he had a i
couple of others. He stated that on the evening of kay 15, 1950 when he was
interviewed in the New York office, he wasg sittin in cne chalr at the begin-
aing of the interview and was then asked by SA MmPHY to move to another chair
(which actually was a were comfortatle chair and BROTHYAR was regquested to do
this by SA MURPIY in the intercet of makin: him as acxforialls as possible).
He suspected (1) that his picture weuld be Laken while he wis sitting in the
new chair, and (2} that the 1move was reguested in order that lie woul?d be
placed closer to a mlcrephone, which was twen recording the interview.
BROTHUAN was then asked what. suepicione he had concerning th: interview on =
¥ay 16, 1950, which aztually occurred in 3 Rureau automobile parked on the :
premises of e Ulster Chemical, Inc. ab c1iffwoed, New Jerscy. He stated he _
had very definite sueplcions on thal intevvriew, nanely that this interview ‘.
was being recorded since he had cbserved thrae cr four puttons on tie dash- :
board of the Bureau car which he had never secin on any gtandlerd wake avtomo-
bjle before that date {actunlly he was referring to the ratio conlrols). -

. As a last "problen"”, BROTHMAN stated that he was worried over the

_ fact,that be might not receive his passport for which he had applied in order
to conduct business in Europe during the summer. On this point he was told
that the Bureau had uo juri sdiction over the igsuance of passporis.

¥
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On the first two "problems”, BROTHYAN was told that what he had
thought to be facte were not true. ' E

EVENTS LEADING UP TO INTERYTES OF [HS 16, 1850

On the morning of June 16, 1950, an attempt mas yada to contact
_ .. BRCTHMAN at 9:00 a.c. at his office at Cueens Plaza. Before entering the
. " dbuilding, S& RCAFRT ¥. KANE and SA JCH R. IURPHY observed BROTHIZAN's car
parked in the parking lot across f{rom the fhathar-Phanix Building. Saveral
telephoue calls wevre made to Bis office between 2:50 and 9.¢2 z,m. No answer
was received to any of iirem.

At about 9:50 a.m., SA KANE and SA WURPHY went to the twelfth fleoer
of thas Chathan-Phenix Building for the second time and the off{ce waz still
apparently unoccupied and the gelephone could be heard ringing. As the agents .
ware about to leave the floor, they nct EMIL 2, BARISH who was just arriving
for work. EBARISH was informed thet the agents desired to see BROPMAN and
BARISH thern invited the agents into the office, BARTGH callad RROTIMAN's wife

. at home without informirg her that the agents were there and azcertalined that
BROTHMAY had a business anpeintment at 9:00 a.m. in Mew York City, obut that he
xould be in his office ab abeut 11:00 a.m. that day. Arrangenents weTe nade ¢
vith BARTSH whereby 54 VIRPHY would coll FROTHMAN'S office ia an effort to
reach him directly, and BARISH agreed 0 inform RROTHVAN thzl the agents
wanted to see him as soon as BROTHUAN arrived.

.
t
i
3
4
'

'

As SA KANE and SA VURPHY were leaving the elevator oa the first
floor of the Chathan-Fhenix Building, NIRTAN MOOVOWITZ, BROTHMAN's business
partner, was cbsarved wotting fer an elevator. She recognized S4 VURTHY and

MURPHY informed her also tral ageuts desirsd to e IROTINGN for Jurther v

interview, In the course of WURPHY's conversation wilh ¥188 YOSKCTITZ at that T
location, she volunteered the ynforwation in a 'jocular” fashion that ghe knew P
that BROTHAN did nat kaow or tad not ever hezrd of ALFTLD N. SLACK, who had .

been arrested in Syracuse, Fnw York, as ap essociale of 501D on June 13, 1320,
¥iss MOSKOWITZ also teld SA MURPHY to telephons nreT R 2t around 11:00 a.m.
to sce whether he was il. ‘

In the eourse of waltlng around the preaices of the Chatham-Phenix Pé
puildaing from that time, 10:00 a.m. ontil about 11:h5 a.m., Visw MOSKOWITZ s
and BARISH were seen to leave the buildiug for a few minutes cach on different k.

occasions. They were also seend to return to the building.
. . : . ¥

= v office and received no answer. Thereupon, SA MURPHI went alone to BROTHMAN's

[
~ ; * 54 aboub 11:15 a.m., Sh WURPHI placod a telephons call to BROTHMAN'S E§
office on the tmelfih floor and as SA WURPHY opened the door, BROTHWAN was E
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observed sitting at a sinall table yzmedlately inside the door at which table
roere also seated HOSKEOWITZ and BERNARD PIDTO. BROTHMAN'S hand was on the
telephone and when asked by Sh WURPHY wheilhex his telephone had not rung
during the last few poments, he made no compment ., FHe was jnforaed that the

agents desired to see him for further interview, and an agreement was reached

with him to see him at the New York office at 2:15 p.ms with his attorney,
FOWLER HAMILTON. :

The above teries of events are Leing related to point out that very
probably in vicw of the obviously cur ficient advance notice of apents desiring
ts see BROTHMAY, he WS still as of the tine SA O placed the call at
11:45 a.m. "stalling®. Also, very probably in view of the publicity then
appearing in the morning newspapers, he was very possioly receiving xdvice
from PIDTO and MOSKOKITZ regarding the best course of achtion in the light of
events that morning.

After the intecview of BROTHMAN on June 16, 1550, it should be noted
that he was driven bask to hiz office by the yriter since such an arrecaent
vas made betneen BROTHYAN sud the writer prior to the time BRCTHMAN and the
writer left his office ab about L1:hS pew. for the New vork olfice.

eyEqTS SUBSESUENT TO JUHT 15, 1350 TNTFRVIEY

BROTHMAY failed to appear at the New York office at 1:20 p.m. on
June 17, 1950 as echeduled, and attempts to contact him were met by NIRIAM
MOSKOWITZ, who adrised that EROTHMAN had urgent business matters cver the
weekend but would appear on June 19, 1957. On that dabe she advised tele-
phonically that BRATIMAR was unavailable ind add~d that they intended to con-
fer again with FOWLFTR HAMILTON before subsi tiing to Turther jntervieus,

JCHN R. MUREHY, TA
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aom T 12/50, I edvised Inspector A. H. Belmont of the Buceau, efter °: ih
he ha 3 tpat this case should be presented to SAAC Thowas J. Donegan, . -
irat we would like to know of what reports in thie cesc the Burest hod fur-
nished to the Departecnt in order that we would Furnish . TonegRn “he

8878 reports.

=3 % Mp, Belmont celled
need to worry about which reporis vere o e
the - ‘pc-.rtncnt was wverking frou reterial other
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pack on 7/:3/50 and sdvised £hat we did not
given to M. Donegnn"begame

t.__han reports.
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Mr. Belwmont caltled nack on Tfl3/50 and advised that we aid net
need to WOrTy aoout whieh reports wWere to be given to vr. Donelan Lecouse
the Department was working freu material otner than reporis.
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RE:  ABRAHAM BROTHMAN
"~ ESPIONAGE ~ R

¥r. Mornihan of the Bureau called July 13, 1950, at £:30 P.Y¥, and
requested to lmow further details rc BROTHMAN'S appearance before the
Grand Jury and the reason why Mr. SAYPOL had not given Mr. DONECGAN
adequate tims before the Grund Jury mci today, July 1t

After consulting with Mr, DONEGAN I called the Burcau back and
advised the reason for Mr. SAYPOL giving Mr. DONEGAN so little time
18 not knovm at thia time. Perhaps there 33 a legitimate reagson bub
we do not know and efforts will be made on July 1ith by ¥r. DONEGAN
to find out before the Bureau will be appropriately advisod.

1 advised the Bureau that in the cvent BRCTHMAN starts to tal the
Grand Jury will be excuged and he will be turned over to agents of this
office. I alsc advised the Burcau that Nr. DONEGAN hod sbated that
Mr. SAYPOL and Mr. McINERNEY had discusscd this casc proviously telo-
phonically, at which time Mr. McINERNEY stated he did not feel there
were sufficient grounds for indictment. Mr. DONEGAY had siated that
this was no concern of his and he wa3s procecding in this cage on his
om initiative and responsibility.

s

BOBERT R. GRANVILLE, SA : ‘ vt
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RE:  ABRAHAU BROTHMAN
ESYIUNAGE - R

Mr. ¥oynihan of the Bureau called July 13, 1950, at 8130 P., and
requested to know further details re FROT{IMAN'S appearance vefore the
Grand Jury and the reason why Mr. SAYFOL had not given Mr. DONEGAN
adequate time before the Grand Jury met today, July 1hth. '

After consulting with Mr. DUNEGAN T called the Bureau back and
advised the reason for kre SAYPOL giving Mr. DONECAN so little time
4s not known at this time. Perhaps there is a legitimate reason but
we do not know and efforts will be made on July 1Lth by ¥r. DUNEGAN
to find out before the Bureau will be appropriately advised.

1 advised the Burean that in the evenl RROTIHAY staris to tak the
Grand Jury will be excused and he will be turned over to agents of this
office., 1 also advised the Bureau that Mr. DUNECAN had stated that
¥r. SAYPOL and Mr. McINERNEY had discussed this casc previously tele- ) 5
phenically, at which time Nr. McINERNEY stated he did not feel there

vere sufficient grounds for indictment. Mre. DUNTGAN had stated that

this vas po concern of his and he was proceeding in +his case oOn his

own initiative and respensibility. ' ‘

RUBERT R. GRANVILLE, SA . —
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C July 1, 1950

R REs  ABRAHAM BROTHNAN
ESPIONAGE*R

" At 3120 P.M. today 1 called the Boston Of

' . SA frenton S. Gordons 1 advised Agent gordon that 1t would be

- ..". necessary for Sh Frank o'Brien of the Boston office to appedr
" pefore the grand JWY» SINY, o Monday, Y 17, ;.950.

. to the contrary

rddn that unless Ih
in the New -

L 4
1 digo advised Sh GO
fyom the Boston 0ffices O'Brien would ve expected
York Office by B30 AJM.
. ,. ' ga O'Brien is being prought to New
request of SAAQ Thomas J. Donegante

Joly 17the |
York at the gpecific
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‘At 3:20 P.M, today I called the Boston office and spoke to  E:
e SA Brenton S. Gordone. 1 §dvised Agent Gordon that it would be g Tl
rien of the Boston Office {0 appear ’ ‘

necessary for SA Frank ot
before the Grand Jury, SDNY,

T also advised SA Gordon that wnless 1 heard to the contrary
from the Boston Office, SA Ot3rien would be expected in the New

York Office by 8:30 A.M. July 17th.

on Monday, July 17, 1950.

S OVBrien is being brought to New York at the specific
request of SAAG Thomas J. Donegane.
'.:5:4('»"- P .
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Re: RABRY GULD; e

< . ESP, -R: Lo
RO This mrnine; b4 adviaea. Mr, Leo f.. Laushli:i, Turean, that SMG Doae,ﬁa.n S

"‘expects to question ABRAHAM FROTIMAN this worniag Lefore the CGrent Jury ond

" that hc (DOncE'a.n) fequﬁstc& w have Durnished to him somt inforwmailon reroeding
"the GOLD casc and GOLD's tie-ins to better prepere bim for nny eituations which
-alght arise during his quectioniag of BROTRAS .

<5’ © 1 advised Mr, Longhlin thot we felt, if M, Dosomn wers Punished ©

et
" eptitled, HARRY GOLD, was., ESP, R., his needs would be patisfied Inammuch
ims-this report would acquaint bim sufficiently with GULD's tie-ips for his . -

ascnt needs.

th & copy of rep SA Robert ¢. Jensea, Fhilsdelphia, 7/1/50, in the cose "- ' -

vir, Leughlin subsesuontly cdvised that thy Burousn subhorized fnr-
_nishing Me. Donegan copy cf instent report.

.‘{':‘,J:". Lede B - . .
: o
ALBERT J. TUORY, 8A | T
- : ) < R
L . . .
" ‘:f-' - + X o N

. NY File entitied ABRAIIAM DROTIRAL;
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T/ 1[50

EHO

Re:  HARRY 001
BESp. - R

Tais morning I adv ised
expects to question A3 HRARAL hwl.wi-.‘,;.’ th
that ke (Tonegan)
the COLD case and GOLD's % le-ing

might arise quring his questioning of BROTHAI.

i cavised . Laughlin that we felt,
vith & copy of rep SA Robert G. Jemsen; yhiladeiphia, T
entitled, HARRY GOLD, was., uSP. R., his nceds
as this report would acgquaint him sufficiently
present needs.

ARRAHAM :3 P07 HAIAN

iw. Leo L. Laughlin, Bureau.
nis morning before the Grani
fomes .,cu iS5 hove furnished to hia soue
Lo etier propure him der

if M. Donejan wel
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in the case
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T Re: ASRALAM BROTHMAN
CESP. R

o
~ v -

SURR Thie -afternoon I advised lfr. Bill Branipan, Bureau, in atgence ™ SR
of Leo L. Laughlin, that BROTIDIAN made two brief appearances before Grend .~ -7 - B
Jury todoy. Refused 1o answer pertipent questicuns. Particularly refused -
‘to answer question vhother 1t ms not untrue thot he was tntroduced to
GOLD by GOLOS end BENTLEY . fcheduled to appear again Lefore oJ 10:30 M
7/A7 next. MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ, his partaer, served subpoena today for sp-
pearance same tiue. Same GJF will continue hearing case, GJ indiceting 4t
degired to procecd with the hearing instead of haviag cfsc transferred to

Vit ry
. )“J '

-‘:1;:{ ;'.\.u )

b = Reburall 1zat night as to

T chether or not SAYFOL's requast t0 B
postpona FROTIMAN testimony until T/AT legitimats. - SAAG Donegan gtates: !
request lepitbmate. GJ heard another case today. o :
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This afternoon I adviscd rir.
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